From: Angelina Banda <ABanda@cityofirvine.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 3:54 PM PDT
To: Sean Crumby <SCrumby@cityofirvine.org>
Subject: RE: Irvine / Origyn introduction
Attachments: Great Park Framework Plan.png

Hi Sean,

Please see a draft follow-up email to Origyn below:

“Good afternoon, Devon.

Thank you for meeting with us this afternoon. Per our conversation, could you please
provide a summary of the agreement structure Origyn had in mind? We will forward this to
our City Finance Director for review in anticipation of a follow-up meeting.

As mentioned, please find attached the most updated version of our Great Park Framework
Plan as approved by the Irvine City Council.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,”
4 oF "W‘L Angelina Banda | Senior Project Manager
&
L‘I‘ - ﬁi Public Works & Sustainability

949-724-6422| 1 Civic Center Plaza, Irvine, CA 92606
abanda@ocityofirvine.org | cityofirvine.org

From: Angelina Banda

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 9:49 AM

To: Angelina Banda; Sean Crumby; Jeral Poskey; Mathis, Devon

Cc: Clay Griggs; Devon Mathis

Subject: Irvine / Origyn introduction

When: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

*Devon, please see the invite for 4/16 at 2:30pm per your previous email. Thank you.

*

Good morning, Devon.

Following up on this introduction, are you available to meet this week?

A Teams invite is provided below. Everyone please us know if this time works.



Thank you,

Angelina Banda | Senior Project Manager
Public Works & Sustainability
949-724-6422| 1 Civic Center Plaza, Irvine, CA 92606

abanda@cityofirvine.org | cityofirvine.org

.{"4
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Microsoft Teams nced help?

Join the meeting now

Dial in by phone

More info

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

From: Sean Crumby <SCrumby@cityofirvine.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 5:26 PM

To: Jeral Poskey <jeral@swyftcities.com>; Mathis, Devon <devonjmathis@origynusa.com>
Cc: Angelina Banda <ABanda@cityofirvine.org>; Clay Griggs <clay@swyftcities.com>
Subject: RE: Irvine / Origyn introduction

Hello Devon,

I’'m excited to talk with you. | apologize it took me so long to respond. Are you available to talk
tomorrow? | am available at 10:30 or 2:30.

Sincerely,



Sean Crumby, PE

Assistant City Manager/

Director of Public Works & Sustainability

949.724.6070

1 Civic Center | Irvine, CA 92606 | scrumby@cityofirvine.org

From: Jeral Poskey <jeral@swyftcities.com>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 11:03 AM

To: Mathis, Devon <devonjmathis@origynusa.com>; Sean Crumby <SCrumby@cityofirvine.org>
Cc: Angelina Banda <ABanda@qcityofirvine.org>; Clay Griggs <clay@swyftcities.com>

Subject: Irvine / Origyn introduction

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hi, Sean, in follow up to our call | want to introduce you to Devon Mathis of Origyn.
Devon is a former California state representative who was recommended by State
Treasurer Fiona Ma. Devon would like to meet with you and Oliver to show how they
can finance the construction and operation of a system like Whoosh, or even other
forms of infrastructure.

| will let you two arrange that time.

- Jeral

Jeral Poskey

CEO

jeral@swyftcities.com

+1 (650) 265-2645 www.swyftcities.com




